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Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Tuesday, 09 July 2019 4:22 PM

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | LP30/5/1/2/2/37MR | Review of Scoping 

Report
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Dear Interested and Affected Party, 

Northam Platinum Limited proposes to develop 3 Shaft with associated infrastructure on their existing Mining Right 

area. The shaft will provide access for the Zondereinde Mine Western Extension. The proposed development 

triggers a number of activities from Listing Notice 1 and 2 of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) 

Regulations, 2014 (as amended) and as such a Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Process is 

required in terms of the National Environmental Management Act (Act No. 107 of 1998) (as amended). 

As part of this Scoping / EIA process, initial notification of Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) took place on 01 

July 2019. The Scoping Report and associated appendices is now available for review and can be accessed from the 

following link: 

 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/q3cx8hoffkvxmxc/21863%20Northam%20Zondereinde%203%20Shaft%20Scoping%20

Report%20Public%20Review.zip?dl=0 

 

A 30 day review period is provided and all comments on the Scoping Report should be submitted via email or fax to 

me (monica@prismems.co.za; 086 601 4800) by 11 August 2019. You are also welcome to contact me should you 

require any further information. 

We look forward to your contribution to the Scoping/ EIA Process. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Monica Niehof 

Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner (BSc. Hons. Environmental Management) 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Tel No.: 087 985 0951                                                      

Tel No.: (011) 475 0210                P O Box 1401              12A Beacon Rd 

Fax No.: (086) 601 4800               Wilgeheuwel               Poortview  

                                                         1736                              1724 

Cell No.: 072 607 8719 

E-mail: monica@prismems.co.za 

Website: www.prismems.co.za  
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Monica Niehof

From: Mthethwa Nomfundo <Mthethwann@thabazimbi.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 8:10 AM

To: Monica Niehof

Subject: RE: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | LP30/5/1/2/2/37MR | Review of Scoping 

Report

Good morning Monica, 

 

Thabazimbi Local Municipality herein acknowledges the Scoping Report for 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft as 

forwarded. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regards, 

Nomfundo Mthethwa 

Environmental Officer 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Thabazimbi Local Municipality | Community Services | Private Bag X530 | Thabazimbi | 0380 | Tel: 

014 777 1525 | Cell: 073 796 6076 | Fax: 014 777 1531  | MthethwaNN@thabazimbi.gov.za | 

www.thabazimbi.gov.za 

 

 

 

 

From: Monica Niehof [mailto:Monica@prismems.co.za]  

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 4:22 PM 

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | LP30/5/1/2/2/37MR | Review of Scoping Report 

 

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

 

 
 

Email Disclaimer Thabazimbi Local Municipality Email Disclaimer The content of this e-mail message and all 

attachments thereto ("this message") does not necessarily reflect the views of Thabazimbi Local Municipality. 

Before acting on the contents thereof, the recipient should verify that the originator has the appropriate delegated 

authority. In the event that this message has not been appropriately authorised in terms of Thabazimbi Local 

Municipality delegation of authority, or in the event of the personal usage of Thabazimbi Local Municipality e-mail 

facility,Thabazimbi Local Municipality will not be liable for the contents of the message.  









 

 

 

 

Private Bag X 357, HARTBEESPOORT, 0216. Old Rustenburg Road, 0216. 

Tel: +27 12 253 1026   www.dws.gov.za 

 
 
Enquiries:  Cornia Theunissen Tel:  012 253 1026 Ref.:  16/2/7/A240/C8/C1 

 

10 July 2019 

 

PRISM Environmental Management Services 

P.O Box 1401 

Wilgeheuwel 

1736 

 

 

Attention: Monica Niehof 

 

 

Application for Environmental Authoritsation - Submission of Scope Report - Proposed Northam 

Platinum Ltd - Zondereinde Platinum Mine  3 Shaft Project - part/re Elandsfontein 386 KQ, re Zondereinde 

384 KQ (+CD) 

 

 

This office acknowledges the receipt of your documents regards to the above-mentioned on 10 July 2019 Task 

T338/2019). The office responsible for this area is:  Ms Lethabo Ramashala can be contacted at (012) 253-

1026. 

 

Comments would be forwarded in due time. 

 

Thank you 

 

 

 

Ms C THEUNISSEN 

CHIEF ADMIN CLERK 

 

 


